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At a o 1—!.23}2{1.."1\':‘. !
o e . 178 Spring Street
- B A Yew Yorx, N.Y. 10012

Jo Sowley, Director : ' » AP
ter tecret Service : R RPN R

;s you may Xnow I am a researcher duly rezistered with the National
Lrchives aad Dcecoras Service and a hclder of reszarcher icentification

carx¢ nurler ¢, I have, in adcition, an account with that office
vhich hias reritled me in the pasi to order photostatic copies of cocu-

ments in iheir recorcs. : 2 3

T Lave exemined & nuicr of the cocwments on the list of basic source
materials in posseséion of the Varren Comsission maintained ty the ¥a-
ticr.al Archives, I am now ;nxious to examine soime ol the phyéical evi-
Cerce in the case. I refer to the shirt and jacket wern by Presicent
fernec cn Soverber 22, 1963, the bullet desigrated by the Varren Cor-

~Sesion zs OCormission Exhibit 399, &s well as the two frarments of

[/

bWlleis alsc “ound, the alleged assassination rifle, the jacket vhich

<he Comuissicrn determined thast Lee Harvey Csw2ld wors on Noverber 22,
Csweldts hencuriting specimens thet vere exanined by the Consdssicn's
exneris, the pistol that the Comniscion determined was used to shoot

J. 3. Tinzit, ihe buliets recovered from Tip:;it's bocy, the goatskin

K4
" thnst sexved os 3 target for bullets Lired from the alleged assassina=-
. i:i ;;§{En'seapcn, the meta} shims that were attached %o the alleced aseassi- .
. rnziion veegpon beforé‘ii w;; {ested, iﬁe windsiield of the Presicdertiial
Yimeusine, e original photograph’shovn to Marguerite Cswald on ilcv=-
« .

poLesiis 206060 - //}5/
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e:bér 23, 1543 by ¥BI Agent Gduﬁ,.th; curbstone that ;as damaged én
Lovexver 2-nd sud exs..ined at the rBI Laboratory during hugusi, 196k,
thc‘pcgér baz in which Cswald allegedly carried the rifle on Eoyember .;{f"it.
22 and.the- pz;4 s beg manufactured by th “’BI Laoo*atozy to simulate

e acival tape-reccordings of the Dsllas ?olice

f’..
@
(2}
3
(o)
e

ine origin
broadcasts walch were examined by an ¥BI acent and from which two 8if-
ferent and inconsistent transcripts were made and published by the

Comnission. .

In some cases = would wish to have reputable and recognized authori-
ties mave the exemination on ny behalf. For exarple, I wish to em-
ploy outsiancing handwriting expertis to examine the handwriting

specimens. I Lave absoluiely no objection to exarining the evicence

under ihe supervision of government agents. .

I sorme ©f ine evidence that L have referred to hereinaoove is in the
vossesc‘on ol tre Secret Service, I should 1ike to know whnen it may
be corvenient for your olflice for me to see the evicence anc arrange

+o Lave indenendent experis examine the evidenceo

If for ary reason you should decline to permit an exarination of th

or by independent experts, I would app reciate it if

oW

egvidence Ly =~

you would in awy event 1ist those items of evidence that you actuagly

Co possess ana ine auihorities upon which you rely bo»h for the possess-

e «vicerce and the declinatlon to permit the examination of

-

Sincerely, ( °

\I\N\}\A&'?\k-/

Fark Lane




MARK LANZ
e - 178 Spring Street
IR New York, ¥, Y, 10012

June &, 1966,

tr, Jo. Edgar Hoover, Director _
Federal Bureau of Investigation’ g _ .

Department of Justice ; ‘ :

Viachington; V. Ce ; :

Dear Sirs

Ls you mzy know I am a researcher duly registered with the ¥ational
irchives and Records Service and a holcer of resesrcher fcentification

card number €0L-1LS. I have, in addition, an account with that office

which has permitted me in the past to order photostatic copies of decu-

ments in their records. - )
- Q)
I have exarined a puaber cf the docuncnts on the list of tasic scurce (;\
materials in possession of the Larren Comniscion maintained by the ka- r"j./l
ticnal Archives. I am now anxious to examine sone cf the pw ical evi- T»;“ @
A [§
Qence in the case. 1 refer to the shirt and jacket worn by President '
. e
fennedy on kovenber 22, 1963, the bullet designated by the Varren Com- . H
mission as Commission Exi:ibit 399, as well as the two fra-ments of ;\ S

bullets also found, the alleged assassination rifle, the jacket which ‘ l ‘
the Comaission deterained that Lee Harvey Cswald wore on I'ovember 22,
Osinld's handwritine specimens that were examined by the {crmadscionte
exierts, the pistol that the Comrission de ternined vas veed to shoot
J. ie Ti;oit, the bullets recovered from Tippit's Lody, the roatsk:i.n
that vcr\'ed as a terret for Lullets fired from the allercd assacsina-

ul-lgo Tee 19

tion weapon, the metal shimg thai.were attached to the allercd acmoz é
T2 natlon weapon before it was tested, the wincshield of the Presic -*r‘t*

1,11/
%5 o
: h‘nousmn, the om{'mal photograph shown to llarsucrite U<\ 14 an iove g JUR 1
! )" \' t‘ -) v '
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emver 23, 1963 by FoI Arent Gdun, the curbstone that was

Kovember 22nd and examined et the ¥BI laboratory during

the panrr bag in which Cewald allegedly carried the rifl

O :

22 and the paper bag manufactured by the FB1 Lahoratory

the original, and the actual tape-recrrdings of the D312

broadcasis which were exanined by an FBI arent and from

ferent and inconsistent transcripts were made and publis

Commission.

I have abrolutely no objection to exanining the evidearc

supervision of eovernmental agenis. In scnc cases I wo

have reputable and recopnized authovities mo%e the crar
half. lor exawple, I wish to employ cutstanding handwr

examine the hiandwriting specimens,

1 have Leen informed that at least some, if not rnst or

AR

evidence that 1 have referred to hereinabove, noy be i
of the FeJ. #ccordingly I should like to know when it
ent for your office for me to sce the evidence and arr.

dependent experts examine the evidence,

If for ary reason you should decline to pernit an exan

evidence by me or by indepencent experts, 1 would a,wr
-3
you would in amy even: 1ist thiose ilems of evid-uce tb

do possess and the authorities upem which you rely Lot

jon of thr evidence and the declination to per-it the
i

\

the evidaence,

Sincerely,
K\\ &\x\_- J
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